From: Tracee Davis

To: Terry Ritsos

Cc: Samia Twainy; Kevin Deines; CJ Cheatham; Christopher Fenton; Layne Weight
Subject: 3082 Bid Results

Date: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:42:31 PM

Attachments: imaae001.ona

imaae002.ona

Event Number LAS C/E - 3082 (PWP CL-2025-288) Addel Organization Mevada Gov eMarketplace

Event Title CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS - HVAC IM Workgroup Clark County Department of Aviation
Event Description Public Works Project (PWP)# CL-2025-2¢ Event Owner Tracee Davis

Event Type CC Dept of Aviation - Construction/Engi Email traceej@LASairport.com

Issue Date 3/18/2025 04:45:02 PM (PT) Phone 1(702) 261-5546

Close Date 4/15/2025 01:30:00 PM (PT) Fax

Responding Supplier City State Response Submitted Lines Responded Response Total
Monument Construction Henderson NV 4115/2025 01:25:38 PM (PT) 10 58,750,200.00
MMC, Inc. Las Vegas NY 4/15/2025 01:04:07 PM (PT) 10 $9,178,014.00
Martin Harris Construction LL Las Vegas NV 4/15/2025 01:02:57 PM (PT) 10 59,443,047.00
Cobblestone Construction (B Las Vegas MY 4/15/2025 01:11:35 PM (PT) 10 55,028,412.00

Please note: Lines Responded and Response Total only includes responses to specification. No alternate response data is included.

Tracee Davis

Airport Contract Specialist

Procurement & Contracts

Harry Reid International Airport Clark County Department of Aviation
Office:  702.261.5546

TraceeJ@LASairport.com | www.HarryReidAirport.com
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Event Number LAS C/€ - 3082 (PWP CL-2025-288) Adde Organization Nevada Gov eMarketplace

Event Title CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS - HVAC IV Workgroup. Clark County Department of Aviation
Event Description Public Works Project (PWP)# CL-2025-2¢ Event Owner Tracee Davis

Event Type CC Dept of Aviation - Construction/Engi Emal traceej@LASairport.com

Issue Date 3/18/2025 04:45:02 PM (PT) Phone 1(702) 261-5546

Close Date 4/15/2025 01:30:00 PM (PT) Fax

Responding Supplier Gity State Response Submitted _Lines Responded Response Total
Monument Construction  Henderson NV 4/15/2025 01:25:38 PM (PT) 10 $8,750,200.00
MMC, Inc. Las Vegas [ 4/15/2025 01:04:07 PM (PT) 10 $9,178,014.00
Martin Harris Construction LL Las Vegas nw 4/15/2025 01:02:57 PM (PT) 10 $9,443,047.00
Cobblestone Construction (8 Las Vegas NV 4/15/2025 01:11:35 P (PT) 1 $9,928,412.00
Please note: Lines Responded and Response Total only includes responses to specification. No alternate response data is included.
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